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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Date:   September 3, 2024 

Issued by:  Sacramento City Unified School District 

Project: Project #: 0265-461-1 
Oak Ridge Elementary School Furniture 

This addendum shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications 
regarding Project No. 0265-461-1 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies 
them. All other conditions and any previous addenda shall remain unchanged. 

Part A – Bidding and Contract Requirements 

AD2.01  QUESTIONS 

Question #1: Will this be awarded to 1 vendor or multiple? 
Answer #1:  The bid will be awarded to a single vendor  

Question #2:  I did not see the Substitution Request Form needed for alternate products. Can you 
provide this? Is it needed to submit an alternate? 
Answer #2:  The Substitution Request Form is attached and must be filled out in full for 
consideration including the side-by-side comparison of original specified items and the 
alternate/substitution item. 

Question #3:  Are you accepting alternates? If so, how are you evaluating the alternates provided? 

Answer #3: To be addressed in forthcoming Addendum No. 3. 

AD2.02  RFI / BID DATES 
RFI SUBMISSION has been moved to September 9, 2024 by 10:00 am; BID SUBMISSION has been 
moved to September 16, 2024 by 10:00 am. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2  

Acknowledgement of this Addendum will be required at time of bid. 
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